
APPROVED 
 

TOWN OF APEX 
PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, October 14, 2024 
4:30 P.M. 

  

The Apex Planning Board met on Monday, October 14, 2024 at 4:30 PM in the Council 
Chambers at Apex Town Hall, located at 73 Hunter Street in Apex, North Carolina.  
  
This meeting was open to the public. Members of the public were able to attend this meeting 
in-person. The recording of this meeting can be viewed here: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CGj495v8_f4.  
 
  
[ATTENDANCE]  
  
Board Members  
Tina Sherman, Chair  
Tim Royal, Vice-Chair  
Keith Braswell  
Steven Rhodes  
Sarah Soh  
Alyssa Byrd  
Daniel Khodaparast  
Preston Mitchell  
Jeff Hastings (Wake County Representative)  
Vacant: Apex Historical Society Representative   
  
Town Staff  
Planning Director Dianne Khin  
Current Planning Manager Amanda Bunce  
Planner II Shelly Mayo  
Planner I Joshua Killian  
All other staff members will be identified appropriately below  
  
  
[COMMENCEMENT]  
  

Chair Sherman called the meeting to order at 4:30p.m., she recognized Indigenous 
People’s Day and then called for a moment of silence and led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
  
 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=CGj495v8_f4


APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

[ITEMS OF INFORMATION]  
 

Director Khin shared that the draft “Western Big Branch Area Plan: Encompassing 
Portions of the Friendship and New Hill Communities” is available for review on the Town’s 
website. She shared that the Planning Board public hearing will be Monday November 4, 
2024 at 4:30 p.m. and the Town Council public hearing will be on Thursday November 21, 
2024 at 6 p.m. She shared that following the adoption of the plan there would be 
amendments to the 2045 Land Use Map and the 2045 Transportation Plan Map.  
  
 
[PUBLIC COMMENT]  
 

Chair Sherman opened the floor for anyone to speak on non-agenda items and with 
no sign-ins the public comment time was closed.  
  
 
[CONSENT]  
 

Chair Sherman asked for a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the 
September 9, 2024 Planning Board meeting.  
  

A motion was made by Board Member Hastings and seconded by Board Member 
Soh to approve the meeting minutes.  
  

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (9-0)   
  
 
[PUBLIC HEARINGS]  
  
 Chair Sherman opened Public Hearings. She explained the new process for Public 
Hearings. She said that staff would give a presentation and applicants wanting to speak 
would sign up and have the same time limitations applicable to the public. She said that once 
all comments were made, comments from the Public Hearing would go to the Board for 
discussion, and if any questions during the discussion period could be addressed at that time 
the applicant or staff would do so.  She said that this was to streamline the process and offer 
an opportunity for both the applicant and community to engage in discussions. 
  
ITEM NO. 1 – REZONING CASE NO. 24CZ14 Broadstone PUD Amendment  
  

Joshua Killian, Planner I, presented possible motion regarding amendments to the 
Broadstone Station PUD. The applicant, Angel Management, Inc. seeks to rezone 
approximately ±5.84 acres from Planned Unit Development-Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

#19CZ03) to Planned Unit Development-Conditional Zoning (PUD-CZ). The proposed 
rezoning is located at 0 South Hughes St (SW corner of Hughes St and Apex Peakway). The 
proposed rezoning is consistent with the 2045 Land Use Map. Planning Staff recommends 
approval of the amendments.  
 
[SLIDE 1] 

 
[SLIDE 2] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

[SLIDE 3] 

 
[SLIDE 4] 

 
[SLIDE 5] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

[SLIDE 6] 

 
[SLIDE 7] 

 
[SLIDE 8] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

[SLIDE 9] 

 
[SLIDE 10] 

 
[SLIDE 11] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

[SLIDE 12] 

 
[SLIDE 13] 

 
  Mr. Killian asked if there were any questions. 
 Chair Sherman asked if this the drive-thru standard was only related to restaurants 
and not areas where you can drive up, like at a hotel.  
 Mr. Killian said yes. 
 Chair Sherman asked if the stand along restaurant would restrict a restaurant from 
being on site or would it restrict where it would be on the site. 
 Mr. Killian answered that it would only apply to restaurants with a drive-thru. 
 Board Member Byrd asked for educational purposes, what was the purpose of the 
setback. 
 Mr. Killian said that it was to pull the heavier car uses from the corner and bring it into 
the parcel. 
 Board Member Royal asked if there were any height limitations for the hotel use. 
 Mr. Killian said that there were no zoning conditions within this PUD amendment 
limiting height, but there may have been for the original PUD.  



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

 Ms. Bunce, Current Planning Manager, said the maximum height for the use hotel is 
six stories. She said that for this site height would likely be limited by parking. 
 Chair Sherman opened the Public Hearing.  
 
 First to speak was Matthew Carpenter with Parker Poe at 301 Fayetteville Street: 
 
“As Joshua explained, the purpose of the amendment is to allow the development of a hotel 
and some retail commercial out parcels. To give you a little more context about the way the 
PUD has progressed over the years, I believe it was originally approved PUD in 2007 or 
around that time and has been amended at least twice since then, in 2010 and 2019. The 
2019 amendment was the most recent and it was brought by DHIC for the Stone Glen 
Apartments. And so the commercial designation was actually on their property before they 
brought the amendment and it was hotel, office, retail is how it was written on the plan. When 
they moved that designation off their property to develop the affordable housing project, 
they moved it onto this property but dropped the first two labels, so it just said retail. But then 
the hotel is still permitted use in the PUD documents. We initially had some confusion about 
whether the hotel was permitted or not, and we thought it would be cleaner to bring the PUD 
amendment to make it clear that it is permitted and get that cleaned up. But as we’ve gone 
through that process, we were able to improve the zoning. Right now, it's just a general retail 
designation which allows that long list of uses that Joshua mentioned and so in working with 
staff, staff identified several uses that don't make sense here, so we've excluded those. And 
then the second thing we done was to respond to the concerns about the drive-thru, which 
are mostly related to the Chick-fil-A at the northeastern corner of the intersection. If I 
remember their site plan correctly, their drive aisle goes around the intersection, so when you 
drive through it will be a very car-oriented landscape when you drive through and the goal 
was not to have that on our site as well, so to push drive-throughs down to the southern 
portion of our site, we did want to leave the ability for like a multi-tenant drive-thru a little bit 
closer to the intersection, that’s like Starbucks or Dunkin, and it’s a little less intense a smaller 
drive-thru not like a NASCAR Chick-fil-a drive-throughs. And so those are the main 
improvements we’ve been able to make with those changes and the permitted uses the 
request is consistent with the land use map, which targets this as a mixed use area and so for 
that reason, we respectfully request your recommendation for approval. Thank you.” 
 
 Chair Sherman closed the Public Hearing with no one else to speak. She then brought 
the item back to the Board for discussion and possible motion.  
 
 Board Member Royal asked what the plan for the hotel was with regard to parking 
and height. 
 Jeff Roach, Peak Engineering and Design, thanked the Board for letting him come 
talk. He said that they are still working with the applicant. He said there would be some space 
on the Peakway and there could be restaurant space. He said that once the hotel is designed 
that will determine how much space would be left for office or restaurant space. It will be all 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

surface parking, so it’s a balance between all of the uses. He said that this hotel might be 5 
stories like another the applicant is building in Macgregor.  
 

A motion was made by Board Member Byrd and seconded by Board Member 
Mitchell to approve Rezoning Case #24CZ14 Broadstone PUD Amendment.  
  
VOTE: UNANIMOUS (9-0)  
  
ITEM NO. 2 – 2024 Wake County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update  
 
 Shelly Mayo, Planner II, presented the 2024 Wake County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard 
Mitigation Plan Update and summarized the purpose and need for the plan. The document 
includes an Action Plan with an outline of mitigation actions as well as a Capability 
Assessment. This Plan will be in place for five years. Town staff recommend approval.  
 
[SLIDE 1] 

 
[SLIDE 2] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

[SLIDE 3] 

 
[SLIDE 4] 

 
[SLIDE 5] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

[SLIDE 6] 

 
[SLIDE 7] 

 
[SLIDE 8] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

[SLIDE 9] 

 
[SLIDE 10] 

 
[SLIDE 11] 

 



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

[SLIDE 12] 

 
 Ms. Mayo said that she would be glad to answer any questions.  
 
 Chair Sherman opened the Public Hearing and closed the Public Hearing with no one 
to speak. 
 Chair Sherman brought it back to the Board for discussion and a possible motion. 
 Board Member Byrd said that this was a great job for the work put into this 
presentation. 
 

A motion made by Board Member Byrd and seconded by Board Member Hastings 
to approve the 2024 Wake County Multi-Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan Update.  
  

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (9-0)  
  

Jeff Roach requested that the Chair re-open the Public Comment time to allow him to 
share comments on the new time limits for presentation by applicants.  

Chair Sherman said yes. 
Mr. Roach said that three minutes would not be long enough for the developers to 

explain a larger project. He asked that be taken into consideration to allow the developers to 
give the information that is needed. 

Chair Sherman said that the 3 minutes will be just like the community unless the 
applicant brings additional people, then there would be 9 minutes. She said that typically 3-9 
minutes should be enough time. She said that she has asked for additional feedback in the 
past. She said that she does not want to limit information and conversation. She said that it is 
to prevent duplication and to streamline. She said that if it didn’t work, she would change this 
process. She said that the Board would work with the developer and speaker. 

Mr. Roach said thank you. 
  
[ADJOURNMENT]  



APPROVED | PLANNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES 10.14.2024 

  
A motion was made by Board Member Byrd and seconded by Board Member Soh 

to adjourn the Planning Board meeting at 5:13 p.m.  
  

VOTE: UNANIMOUS (9-0)  
 
  

Tina Sherman  
Planning Board Chair  

  
  
Jeri Pederson  
Lead Planning Technician   
Submitted for approval by Jeri Pederson and approved on 11/04/2024.  
 


